Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change & FCA)
Sanjenthong, Imphal

| R
No.7/300/2021/Forests: | 1L Imphal, the 2. January, 2023
To

The Addl. Chief Secretary (For & Envt.)
Government of Manipur

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 88.009 ha forest land for improvement of Package - V1 of Imphal-
Jiribam Road Section of NH-37 (NH-53) into two laning of existing of Ch. 134 + 821 from
Kambiron Village of Noney District to Ch. 175 + 105 Km near Nungkao Village of
Tamenglong District in the State of Manipur by NHIDCL.

Sir,

With reference to the letter F. No. 3-MN C 056/2022-SHI1/2974-75 dated 24.01.2023 from
Integrated Regional Office, MoEFCC, Government of India, Shillong (Copy enclosed) on the
subject cited above, the following additional information is hereby submitted for onward
submission to the Ministry.

SLNo. Additional Information Remarks

1 Comments from CWLW since presence of common
pigeon, barking deer, leopard cat has been | Enclosed as ANNEXURE-I
mentioned in the proposal submitted.

2 The compensatory afforestation sites as per DSS
report at 2 locations includes -mostly of MDF i.e. | Enclosed as ANNEXURE-IT
Changdai Centre over 40 ha includes 10.06 ha MDF
and Tabanglong Centre over 40 ha includes 15.91 ha
MDF. The State Govt may identify alternate CA
sites for the 2 proposed CA locations or the sites are
to be inspected by officer not below the rank of
Conservator of Forests and submit report
mentioning vegetation along with forest cover
density be specifically mentioned with photographs
and GPS Co-ordinates.

Enclosed: As Above.
Yours faithfully,

1

C(ﬁf.ﬁ?iioui Kullai)
Addl. PCCF & Nodal Officer (FCA)

Government of Manipur
Copy to:

1. The DIGF (C), IRO, MoEF & CC, Government of India, Shillong.
2. The General Manager (P), NHIDCL, PMU-Noney
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